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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2018 5:27 PM

To: 'YT(HQ)'

Subject: RE: Accident involving SJY3545A & SKS8199C on 19.10.18

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

  

Hi Sir/Mdm,   

 

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under BOLA 

(subject to BOLA guideline settlement)  and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case. 

  

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your 

client’s vehicle.  

  

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the 

days of LOU/ LOR will base on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor. 

  

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 6051 

 

In order to expedite the claim process, please forward all relevant documents to us (LKK) to proceed on negotiate 

settlement. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: YT(HQ) <info@yewteegroup.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 4:53 PM 

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: YT(HQ) <info@yewteegroup.com> 

Subject: Accident involving SJY3545A & SKS8199C on 19.10.18 

 

Hi , 

 

Attached report. 

 

Kindly arrange PRI at Yew Tee HQ. 

 

Please let us have the list of surveyor to choose for and  officer-in-charge too. 
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Thank You 

 

Best Regards 

Vinnie Lim 

 
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd  

HQ: 

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F  

Yew Tee Ind. Est  

Singapore 678006 

DID: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042  Fax: 6760 4895 

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg 

 

Branch Office: 

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road  

Unit No #01-60/61 

Singapore 417800 

DID: 6702 3113   

Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg 

 

Branch Office: 

39 Woodlands Close, 

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands 

Singapore 737856 

DID:62562081 

Email: info@yewteegroup.com 

 

 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) 
to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not 
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 
 

 


